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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

     

TO: Fred Baptiste (Ex-Officio); Felice Robertson, CB9 Member; Binyomin 

Rosenberger, CB9 Member; Lorianne Wolseley, CB9 Member;  Dave 

Paco Abraham, Resident Member; Calista DeJesus, Resident Member; 

Valerie Fleming, Resident Member; Jeffrey Grannum; Stanley 

Greenberg, Resident Member 

FROM:  Ethan Norville, Committee Chair 

RE:  Transportation Committee Meeting 

DATE:  Thursday, September 7, 2023  

The virtual meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

  DATE:  Wednesday, September 13, 2023     

  TIME:  7:00PM 

  LOCATION: Zoom Virtual Platform 

    Meeting Number: 824 4280 6395 

    Phone: 1(646) 558-8656 

    https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82442806395  

  

Livestreamed on the CB9 Facebook page here: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ 

 

AGENDA 

I. Welcome/Greetings 

II. Introductions 

III. Committee Expectations and Procedures 

IV. Election of Vice Chair and Committee Secretary 

V. Identifying Issues & Setting Committee Goals for the Year 

VI. Brooklyn Bus Network Redesign 

VII. DOT Carshare Locations 

VIII. Citibike Locations 

IX. Adjourn 
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